Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 3:35 pm
To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SLB1845U MV

Hi,

Kindly advise what is the labour/day and spray painting/panel rate.
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; SUR

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SLB1845U MV

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Victor,

According to our surveyor, MV should be S 58K and we will re-seek authorize approval from your side.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 3:08 pm

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: SLB1845U MV

Hi,

This is a march/2016 model how is it that your surveyor propose a MV of $64,000.00 when a 2017 model selling at
$65,8007? Kindly justify.
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Turbo

Fuel Type: Diessl (Eurs 5 Engme and Abowa)

Sedling Cheapest In The Market, 1 Owner, Agent Mainkaéned And Serviced Under Agent Wasranty, Immaculate Painbwark And Inberior,
Eagy/Flesibla In House Loan And Balloon Schame Availabla,

l—l Opel Insignia 1.6A Turbo $635,800 55,180 fyr 13-Mar-2017 1,398 ¢g - Liocury

Come With Sicd283x Mice Number Plate. 5 Years Unlmited Mileage Warranty With Opal Agents. Service Riecords Can B Provided!
Excallent Condition! Coma View Bafore It's Gona! In-houss [ Bank Loan Availablel Trade-in Welcoma Too, No Daalsr Plaass! Thanks!

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

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



